
saaRPI Ls

a a ^ ! N

Meeting Minutes
Community Redevelopment Agency

Tuesday, August 11, 2015 6: 30 PM Commission Chambers

Call To Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Robb at 6: 28 p. m. on the above date in the City Commission
Chambers, City Hall. 

Present: 5- Ms. Gloria Battle

Mr. Joseph Miller

Mr. Richard Rosenzweig
Vice Chair Bill Ganz

Chair Jean Robb

Also Present: 3 - City Manager Burgess Hanson

City Attorney Andrew Maurodis
Assistant to the City Clerk Heather Montemayor

Approval of Minutes

Motion was made by Mr. Rosenzweig and seconded by Mr. Miller to approve the May 12, 2015 CRA minutes as
submitted. 

Yeas: 5 - Ms. Gloria Battle, Mr. Joseph Miller, Mr. Richard Rosenzweig, Vice Chair Bill Ganz
and Chair Jean Robb

Nays: 0

General Items

8. Discussion regarding CRA meeting time

Chair Robb asked that Item 8 be discussed first. She explained that the next CRA meeting is
scheduled for August 25th; however, due to the workshop being scheduled the same day, she

recommended rescheduling. 

Burgess Hanson, City Manager, suggested that the next CRA meeting be held on Wednesday, August
26th at 6:30 p. m. 

Motion was made by Mr. Miller and seconded by Mr. Rosenzweig to reschedule the next CRA meeting to

Wednesday, August 26th at 6: 30 p. m. 

Yeas: 5 - Ms. Gloria Battle, Mr. Joseph Miller, Mr. Richard Rosenzweig, Vice Chair Bill Ganz
and Chair Jean Robb

Nays: 0

City of Deerfield Beach Page 1 Printed on 811912015



Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes August 11, 2015

GENERAL ITEMS - CONTINUED

1. 2015 Deerfield Beach July 4th Celebration Report

Cassi Waren, Community Events Liaison, provided an update on the 4th of July celebration event, 
which was funded by the CRA. Ms. Waren commented on the assistance of sponsorship dollars
reducing the actual budgeted cost. Attendance increased to 65,000, an 8. 5% increase from last year. 

Thereafter, Ms. Waren explained that the surveys provided a breakdown for each individual item; 

however, the surveys as a whole showed that there was an economic impact of $ 4.8 million dollars

for the event. 

2. Request to provide a letter of support for a Dune Restoration Project Grant application to

Broward County to develop and adopt a Dune Management Plan for the City that will
increase the resiliency of the natural coastal ecosystem and protect the coastline and

the local coastal economy. 

Mr. Miller asked for clarification as to what will be planted and the height. 

Patrick Bardes, Business Manager, said sea oats will be planted, which will be sponsored by JM

Family. The event is scheduled for September 26th; whereby, JM Family will provide 50 volunteers for
the plantings. The City's only requirement will be to water the sea oats for the first 30 days and
maintain them afterwards. Further, it will be an extension of the current dune system that was

installed in 2009 and over time the height should be 3 -4 feet. 

Mr. Miller said it was his understanding that the initial bushes were installed for the lights to show
into the ocean, not to preserve the sand; as there was controversy over putting in something natural to
preserve the sand. 

Mr. Bardes said the project will focus on the southern portion of the beach, as it has been

designated as critically eroded by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. Only 15% 
of our coastline is currently protected by dunes, which offers protection during storms, provides habitat
for endangered sea turtles, and other benefits. 

Continuing, Mr. Bardes said the letter of support is to apply for a grant from Broward County, 
requesting $ 5,000, which the City would have to match 50 %, either in cash or in -kind services. 

The grant will be for the development of a new management plan; whereby, the new management

plan will be a part of the overall comprehensive beach management plan, allowing the City to budget for
future nourishment events, artificial reef program, etc. 

Motion was made by Mr. Miller and seconded by Mr. Rosenzweig to authorize the letter of support for a Dune

Restoration Project Grant application to Broward County. 

Yeas: 5 - Ms. Gloria Battle, Mr. Joseph Miller, Mr. Richard Rosenzweig, Vice Chair Bill Ganz
and Chair Jean Robb

Nays: 0

3. Request to reject bid for ITB #2015 -15/38 and direct staff to rebid

Ashlee Temple, CRA Administrative Coordinator, explained that in June the CRA Board

authorized Staff to proceed with the CRA District wayfinding program. Upon receiving

competitive bids, a bid was returned with an administrative error for delivery and installation, 

instead of one ( 1) sole price, they divided all the signs, which caused them to over budget by

City of Deerfield Beach Page 2 Printed on 811912015



Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes August 11, 2015

GENERAL ITEMS - CONTINUED

90,000. Staff is requesting that the Board reject the bid and authorize a rebid. 

Motion was made by Mr. Miller and seconded by Vice Chair Ganz to reject the bid and rebid the
project. 

Yeas: 5 - Ms. Gloria Battle, Mr. Joseph Miller, Mr. Richard Rosenzweig, Vice Chair Bill Ganz
and Chair Jean Robb

Nays: 0

4. Update regarding Sullivan Park Public Art

Ashlee Temple, CRA Administrative Coordinator, provided an update for Sullivan Park Public Art. Ms. 

Temple explained that in October 2014, the CRA Board directed Staff to apply for the New

Information of Broward Art Community Initiative Grant; as a result the CRA received $ 75, 000 in

May 2015. Through public art, Staff seeks to achieve unification in the community. Further, through
public art, the first guideline was to institute a public art community ensemble or public art

committee. The public art ensemble is made up of a lead agency, which is the City of Deerfield

and members of the Chamber of Commerce, Cultural Committee, Historical Society, Kiwanis Club, Rotary
Club, Women's Club, as well as Deerfield Beach residents; the CRA will be acting as the Project
Manager. 

Continuing, Ms. Temple stated that the CRA reached out to the public through various social media

outlets and public workshops and presented them with different types of public art options. Thereafter, Ms. 

Temple displayed different public art options, i. e. marine inspired murals, underpass treatments and

stairway treatments. Following the public workshops and public input, the CRA developed different

phases to institute based on voting and public popularity. Phase 1 would be the children' s splash

pad and fountain mosaic treatment, which is currently underway. It will be located at the children's

splash pad in the centralized part of the park. Tentatively, Phase 2 is the underpass treatment

connecting Sullivan Park to the Cove and Phase 3 is the stairway treatment at Sullivan Park. 

Ms. Temple said for the actual artwork, Deerfield Beach students will submit their artwork for an

open competition. There will be 14 selections for the public art mosaic that will be adapted by one
1) artist or an artist team, and put into the mosaic for the fountain. Further, the mosaic process that

Staff will use is the lithomosaic process, which is different than the pool / tile process. Ms. Temple

explained that the process being used is better for health, upkeep, durability, can be installed quickly
and will last longer. The call to artist will be put out on August 13th, after the public art committee

meeting. The CRA is also campaigning for private donations, local organization donations as well as
business and corporate sponsorships. There will be one ( 1) corporate sponsorship available for the
fountain for $ 25, 000 or more; however, for the different phases of art, there may be other
corporate sponsorships available. 

In response to Mr. Miller's question, Ms. Temple replied that there will be a sealant placed on top

of the mosaic and explained that since it is laid in concrete for this process it will not be slippery. 

6. Request to approve evaluation committee recommendation regarding pre - 

qualification of contractors for RFQ# 2015 -15/ 15 ( Sullivan Park Expansion project) 

Item 6 was discussed out of order. 

City of Deerfield Beach Page 3 Printed on 8/ 19/ 2015



Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes August 11, 2015

GENERAL ITEMS — CONTINUED

Ashlee Temple, CRA Coordinator, stated that this is the evaluation for the 2nd approved contract

for the Sullivan Park expansion project. Ms. Temple asked that the Board confirm the evaluation

committee recommendation for the contract and approval. 

Andrew Maurodis, City Attorney, explained that the Board will be approving the pre - qualification
and the bidders listed will be the only bidders allowed to bid, as the prequalification process was

complete. Further, by approving the listed bidders, the Board will be prequalifying them; he noted

that they are qualified. 

Motion was made by Mr. Miller and seconded by Mr. Rosenzweig to approve the evaluation committee
recommendation regarding prequalification of contractors. 

Yeas: 5 - Ms. Gloria Battle, Mr. Joseph Miller, Mr. Richard Rosenzweig, Vice Chair Bill Ganz
and Chair Jean Robb

Nays: 0

5. Update on Sullivan Park redevelopment project

Ashlee Temple, CRA Coordinator, stated that Staff is on track with the Sullivan Park Redevelopment

Project. All of the permits are in place, except for the Army Corp of Engineers and South Florida

Water Management District. Further, Ms. Temple stated that Kris Mory, CRA Director, will be going to
West Palm Beach on Thursday for the South Florida Water Management District Board of

Governors to make sure the CRA is in line to receive the permit . Staff also received notification

that we will be receiving the FIND Grant, pending the submittal of all permits. Lastly, Ms. Temple

said they are slated to break ground in December 2015. 

7. Presentation of the proposed CRA FY16 Budget

Ashlee Temple, CRA Coordinator, presented a PowerPoint presentation outlining the FY 16 proposed
budget. She explained that the CRA will meet twice in August, to review the preliminary budget. The final
budget will be hearing will be held August 26th for approval. The proposed FY16 budget reflects the
direction that the Board has given Staff thus far. 

FY CRA Budget Breakdown - Ms. Temple said the tax increment revenue is a little over $ 2. 7

million, which is a gain of approximately $ 127, 000 from FY15; furthermore, this is the 5th

consecutive year that the tax base has been expanded in the CRA district. She stated that the largest

allocation of the budget is for Capital Improvement Projects, which the CRA strives to receive most of

their funding for these types of projects. She explained that there is a significant workload that will be

accomplished with very little staffing and overhead. The debt service is and will continue to be an

annual expense, and will not change. 

Deerfield Beach - Sullivan Park - Ms. Temple stated that bond funds are separate from tax

increment revenue ( TIR) funding, which measures the $ 4. 7 billion project for the Sullivan Park

Expansion and will be CRA's largest project. 

State Road A1A - Ms. Temple stated that the CRA continues to participate in the A1A Scenic Highway

Advisory Committee. The Board directed Staff to pursue the implementation of crosswalk upgrades, which

included lighting and textured features, as well as improved landscaping. The CRA is proposing $ 750,000
in FY16 for this project. 

City of Deerfield Beach Page 4 Printed on 811912015



Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes August 11, 2015

GENERAL ITEMS — CONTINUED

In response to Mr. Rosenzweig's questions, Ms. Temple replied four (4) crosswalks in total along A1A and
the S- Curve. 

Chair Robb asked where the notation is for the pay back that the CRA owes the City. 

Burgess Hanson, City Manager, replied that it is noted under the General Fund. 

ADA Sidewalks /Amenities - Ms. Temple stated that the CRA Plan contains goals and objectives for ADA

compliant sidewalks and amenities. The area of interest will focus mainly on SE 21st Terrace, where

Staff will be focusing on ADA compliance and addressing the transit amenity. Further, Ms. Temple
said there have been several complaints from Royal Blue Hotel regarding the bus idling at this

stop. Staff is working with other contacts to move the bus stop away from the hotel. Staff anticipates
the project costing $ 750,000. 

Mr. Miller said he was under the impression that the bus stop would be moved to Hillsboro

Boulevard, on the other side of the Royal Blue Hotel. He also asked why it would be our expense, 

as he thought it was a County bus stop. 

Ms. Temple explained that the CRA will not just be moving the bus stop, but adding landscape

and new locations. Further, Ms. Temple stated that they will be working with the Wyndham, Royal

Blue Hotel and Broward County Transit to resolve this matter. 

Vice Chair Ganz stated that in the budget is the purchase of the Island entry way to NE 1st Street

properties. The money budgeted for the properties is not enough to purchase them and advised
that the Board find new areas of interest. 

Andrew Maurodis, City Attorney, reminded the Board that they are charged by State Statute, and they
have to spend all the money. 

Mr. Hanson said in regard to Mr. Miller's question, part of the discussion with Broward County
Transit is to convince them to not put a shelter in, which would help Staff address the issue with

the Wyndham property, as well as possibly lowering the cost. Further, Mr. Hanson explained that the

whole sidewalk would have to be replaced to make it ADA compliant, due to the elevation coming from

Ocean Way. 

Mr. Miller asked that a speed sign be installed along Ocean Avenue, from the Pier, south. 

Chair Robb said that she has spoken to different people who would like to partner with the City for

the purchase of the hotel and said she would research how much the current owner is paying in
taxes. 

North Beach Pavilion - Ms. Temple stated that this item was identified by the Board in the past as
an area of interest; however, it is not a feasible redevelopment for FY 16. At the Board's direction, 

Staff can initiate the initial design in FY16, at a cost of $ 600, 000 that is allotted in the budget; 

however, construction would have to wait until FY 17 to combine funds with tax increment funding. 

City of Deerfield Beach Page 5 Printed on 8/ 19/2015



Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes August 11, 2015

GENERAL ITEMS — CONTINUED

Vice Chair Ganz said the purchase of the properties was previously voted on, but there is no money for

it. He suggested taking the money that they were planning on using for those properties and moves
it into next year's budget to renovate the North Beach Pavilion. Then next year the Board can refocus

and hopefully things will change and we can have an opportunity to get more partners to step in to help
with the purchase of those properties. 

The Board agreed unanimously. 

Mr. Maurodis said the Board is providing direction and hopefully Staff can account for that in the budget
you are going to actually adopt. 

Mr. Hanson outlined the tax bill for the property being discussed; market value for 2015 is $ 735,000 for the
property and the building; whereby, taxes are around $ 4,000 plus $ 330 for the fire assessment fee. 

Special Events - Ms. Temple stated that the CRA selectively funds special events throughout the
year, i. e. Ocean Way Holiday, 4th of July, etc. and recommended that the budgeted line item

remain unchanged for FY16. 

Commercial Facade - Ms. Temple explained that this is an ongoing program where businesses are
continuing to apply and update their facade in the CRA District. Staff is recommending that this
budget line item remain unchanged for FY16. 

Community Policing - Ms. Temple said this program has been extremely successful for the CRA District; 
therefore, Staff is recommending no changes in the FY16 budget. 

Art in Public Places - Ms.Temple explained that this is a new line item based on Board direction to

match private donations received in order to maximize the Community Foundation of Broward Grant. 
Further, she stated that $ 50,000 has been budgeted. 

Public- Private Partnerships - Ms. Temple recommends continued funding for this item, as no

deductions were made last year. Thus, funds will be available should the Board pursue any future parcel
development opportunities with public - private partnerships. 

FY16 Budget Priorities - Ms. Temple explained that the carryover from FY15 to FY16 will be $ 1. 8 million; 

notwithstanding, in November, this will be brought back so the Board can confirm the savings. She

stated that per statute, this money must be spent within three ( 3) years. The $ 1. 8 million carryover, plus

the projected TIR, which is a little over $ 2.7 million dollars, provides a projected FY16 budget of a little

over $ 4.5 million. Due to debt services, the discretionary funding is $ 3.3 million. Further, Ms. Temple

explained that the programs deducted, i. e. special events, community policing and facade incentives, 
are the remaining discretionary funds. Lastly, Ms. Temple asked for recommendations for capital

improvement projects; i. e. A1A improvements, ADA improvements, North Beach Pavilion. 

Vice Chair Ganz clarified that the discretionary funds have to match with the capital improvement
projects. 

In response to Mr. Miller's question, Ms. Temple replied yes, the wayfinding program has already been
budgeted for FY16. 

City of Deerfield Beach Page 6 Printed on 8119/2015



Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes August 11, 2015

GENERAL ITEMS — CONTINUED

Lastly, Ms. Temple outlined the capital improvement projects: State Road A 1A upgrades - $ 750,000; ADA

improvements /Hillsboro Boulevard transit - $750,000; and the North Beach Pavilion - $ 1, 366, 500. 

9. Update on Pier LEED Gold Certification and Ceremony

Ashlee Temple, CRA Coordinator, said the Deerfield Beach Pier achieved the LEED Gold

certification; a ceremony will be held on August 22nd from 9 -11 a.m., as well as educational tours

for the public. 

Chair Robb suggested that Keven Klopp, former Assistant City Manager, be invited, since he played a
significant role in the certification. 

Board /Administration Comments

There were no Board comments. 

PUBLIC INPUT

Marge Hilton, 1101 SE 5th Court, Deerfield Beach, read from a prepared statement. See

attached. 

Rita Masi, 261 NE 19th Avenue, Deerfield Beach, thanked the Board and Staff for the installation of the

speed limit signs on Ocean Way and asked for the installation of a one - way sign at the pier

parking lot. She also asked that during the bathroom remodel at the pavilion, to please have the

bathroom doors swing outward. Lastly, Ms. Masi spoke in opposition of the dunes being installed. 

Toula Amanna, 5030 SW 109th Avenue, Davie, agreed that Keven Klopp should be involved

in the LEED Gold certification. 

Vice Chair Ganz said the intention of this project is to promote the installation of dunes as an

example of the capability of dunes in beach restoration. Staff intends to use this project as a first

step to apply for a $ 5, 000 dune restoration grant from Broward County to build public awareness
for critical support in establishing more dunes, as well as to develop the comprehensive dune
management plan for the City' s beach. He asked that the public make themselves more aware of

the project and look into where the dunes will be located. Further, Vice Chair Ganz said there are

benefits to dunes and asked that the public provide an explanation as to their opposition. 

Mr. Miller asked that Staff look into mobi mats for wheelchair accessibility to the water. 

Burgess Hanson, City Manager, replied that City Staff will look into the mobi mats, as it does not
fall under CRA boundaries. 

Mr. Rosenzweig outlined some of the benefits for the dune system, i. e. helps the turtle population, as well
as other wildlife. 

City of Deerfield Beach Page 7 Printed on 811912015



Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC INPUT — CONTINUED

August 11, 2015

Nancy Marchione, 1100 SE 5th Court, Deerfield Beach, spoke in opposition to the dunes being installed, 
due to the difficulty maneuvering through the parking lot and meter machines. 

Vice Chair Ganz said that due to the erosion, action must be taken. He asked that the public

keep an open mind. 

Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7: 17 p. m. 

w .. 

ATTEST: 

CO

L-J
VI illyard, MC, City Clerk

City of Deerfield Beach Page 8 Printed on 8/ 19/ 2015



CRA Meeting 8/ 11/ 2015

We want to " Save Our View " at the Main Beach

There have been meetings in the past regarding Dunes on our
beach. Sea Oats were discussed. They can reach heights of 5
and 6 feet. After much Public input the Citizens insisted that

DUNE Vegetation be placed on the Main Beach. The

Concern was that Vegetation would block the View to the

Ocean and once planted the vegetation could not be removed. 

The compromise made was an expansion of a dune at the

South End of the Main Beach where a natural dune already
existed. This dune was funded by a Grant. The view of the
Ocean is already vanishing due to the vegetation planted on
this dune. 

The South beach by the Embassy Suites has always been more
natural and Grant Money was used to expand the dunes at the
Southern beach area. In most areas of the South Beach, the

Ocean is not visible from the sidewalk and therefore the View is

already blocked, so if they want to spend Grant money for
dunes, that is where the concentration should be regarding
dunes. 

Marge Hilton


